* Summary

The meeting covered a wide range of topics including organizational updates, financial status, event planning, maintenance issues, election nominations, modifications to membership hours, and proposals for new initiatives like the amendment of the VA foreign medical program and hosting an open mic night. Key discussions focused on resolving parking and maintenance concerns, finalizing contracts, enhancing veteran healthcare coverage, and engaging younger members through new events.

i Outline General Membership Convened 5:10 pm

1. Roll Call and Meeting Minutes •

Roll call included various commanders and officers present. (We Have A Quorum)

Meeting minutes were discussed and accepted. (Motion To Accept Minutes (Passed)

2. Guido Acceptance of New Members and Transfers •

List of new members and transfers read out.

Motion made and (passed) to accept new members and transfers. (See List)

3. Lee - Event Planning and Community Engagement •

Discussion on upcoming events like Village Fest and outdoor concert series.

Plans for fundraisers, karaoke nights, and parades.

4. Garth - Financial Update

Approximately \$53,000 in the bank at the end of April.

\$3,000.00 Donations towards an ice machine Totaling \$9,000.00. (Motion to accept Finance Report (Passed)

A Moment Of Silents Was Observed For The Passing Of Our Beloved Chaplain,

Robert Johnston

Services Will Be Announced.

McArvie - American Legion baseball. June 29th B B Q

Ed - Maintenance and Parking Concerns •

Issues with a fallen wall and parking disputes with the city.

Efforts to resolve parking challenges and maintenance tasks.

Sembly AI 1/3

House Committee Updates - Cmdr,

House committee responsibilities discussed, including event requests.

Changes in house rules and maintenance issues with the AC system.

7. Finalizing Kitchen Contract and Election Nominations •

Final touches are being made to the kitchen contract, with minor changes to be discussed at the House committee level.

Cmdr, - Election nominations were open for the past two months, and voting will be addressed shortly.

8. Amado's Resolution for VA Foreign Medical Program • 0:25:36

Amado presented a resolution to amend the VA foreign medical program to provide comprehensive coverage for disabled veterans living or traveling abroad. (See Written Resolution)

The resolution aims to address deficiencies in the current program, including reimbursement processes and coverage limitations. (Motion To Accept Resolution As Read (Passed)

9. Membership Hours Modification •

Motion For Membership To Vote On Hours

Modify Motion -The proposal was made to extend the post's hours on Thursday through Saturday nights to attract more members. (Motion By Amado Was Withdrawn. Table Motion Till Next General Meeting. It Needs Input From Membership Vote In Writing

Flexibility in operating hours was suggested based on the number of patrons present to manage costs effectively.

10. Open Mic Night Proposal •

Lee - A proposal was made to host an open mic night once a month to attract younger members and musicians.

Plans included having musicians sign up in advance and ensuring a prestigious and controlled environment for performances.

Sembly AI 2/3

Election Results

One Vote Was Cast By The Adjutant - Ed Vondra For Each Of The Candidates That Were Running Unopposed

3 Candidates Were Running For 2 Positions On The Executive Board. In The Election Process, One Of The E Board Member Resigned There Position As 2 Year Executive Committee Member. Opening A 3rd Position On The Executive Board. There For All 3 Candidates Won A Position On The Executive Board. (See Certified Election Results)

Meeting Conclusion and Prayer - Meeting Adjourned - 6:35 pm

The meeting concluded with a prayer thanking for guidance and success in organizational goals.

A closing ceremony was held, emphasizing duties of citizenship and honoring the country and organization.

Sembly AI 3/3